

Rocky Mountain - Cascade Executive Leadership Team Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, 20 February, 2019

6:30 PM PST

Zoom

Attendance: Danielle W., Donnie M., Anjolina H., Kaitlyn D., Dana G., Michelle G., Nicole P.

- I. Call to order: 6:35 pm PST
- II. Old Business
 - o Wellness Check
 - o Catalyst
 1. Universal Studios
 - a) Dana +1, Nicole +3, Michelle +>1
 - b) Nicole needs the name and school email of everyone who wants to go by Friday
 - c) Will send an email tomorrow with more information regarding payment
 2. RMC Signs
 - a) Michelle sent Donnie an email last week regarding the handles
 - b) Donnie will *handle* it
 - c) Handles will be 2 feet long with velcro attached to signs
 3. Outfit expectations
 - a) We will be wearing black and blue on stage to the first general session
 4. Regional meeting agenda
 - a) Running for regional office
 - b) SC
 - c) Foosball team
 - d) 5 Star changes
- III. New Business
 - o 5 Star
 1. PCC Cascade is 5 Star
 2. We won't know if RMC is 5 Star until Catalyst
 3. There will be different chapter 5 Star requirements next year

- Spring Conference Updates
 1. Michelle and Nicole are meeting next week to cover logistical things
 2. Hotel and room block are done
 - a) RO rooms are booked
 - b) \$50 discount per room per night
 - c) Hotel serves breakfast!
 3. PTK colors will be our main theme, and we want to make a more philosophical underlying theme, like encouragement or strength
 4. All ROs are to send SC ideas to Michelle and Anjolina by next week
 5. Workshop proposals are due at the end of March sometime
 - a) Jason wants to do one
 - b) A few ideas have already been requested

IV. Ongoing Projects

- Rocky Review
 1. Articles are due tomorrow

V. Officer Reports

- Anjolina - chapter hasn't met in 2 weeks but is doing well I guess
- Dana - chapter is making 5 Star guide for new officers
- Danielle - chapter had their last information session, planned their awareness week, and she started the IO application
- Donnie - thanks for patience with medical issues!
- Kaitlyn - chapter had a service project where 17 members showed up last week!

VI. Final thoughts

- Michelle - 31% member increase across the region from this time last year
- Nicole - will send email about Universal tickets

VII. Adjourned: 7:26 pm PST